
 

 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
RFP 2016‐14‐32 Utility Rate study 
Due: June 30, 2016 @ 11:00a.m. 

 
TO:    All Offeror’s 
FROM:  Velia Key, Director of Financial Services 
DATE:  June 9, 2016 
 
Please note the following questions and answers.  
 
Q.    Are rates and fees already approved for FY 2017 or is it the intention that this study will produce 
recommendations for rates and fees for FY 2017? If the latter, on what date (e.g., October 1) are rates 
and fees traditionally implemented? And how far in advance of the implementation date do the rates 
and fees need to be determined and presented to Council for consideration and approval (e.g., 60 
days)? 
A.     The study should produce rates for FY 2017 that would typically be implemented at the beginning of 
our fiscal year on October 1st. 
 
Q.    What is the City’s desired timeline for the study and implementation of rate adjustments?   
A.    Study should be completed by October 15, 2016 and implementation of the rate adjustments will be 
recommended for January 1, 2017. 
 
Q.   The RFP clearly states the City’s desire for presentations and for delivery and training on the rate 
model(s).  Does the City also want a written report?   
 A.    Yes. 
 
Q.   The RFP requests that the comprehensive study include recommendations for “transportation user 
fee rates” that would be new rates to be considered by City Council.  Based on our review of the scope, 
the purpose of these transportation fees would be to recover roadway maintenance and reconstruction 
costs.  According to the City’s fee schedule, the City appears to already have a transportation fee of 
$3.00 that is currently assessed by the City for each water meter.  Is this fee actually being assessed?  If 
so, how is this new fee different from the one on the current fee schedule? 
A.   The transportation fee of $3.00 is not currently assessed. 
 
 
Q.   Could we obtain a copy of the City’s most recent (2011?) Utility Rate Study?  What firm conducted 
the previous study? 
A. The report from the 2011 Utility Rate Study, completed by Water Resources Management, LLC, will be 
provided to the selected firm. 



Q.   What utility billing software is currently being used by the City? 
A.   Tyler Technologies Incode. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Acknowledgment: _________________________________ 
                            Signature 
 
 
Date: ____________________________ 
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FORM CIQ

OFFICE USE ONLYThis questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 23, 84th Leg., Regular Session.

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code, by a vendor who
has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental entity and the
vendor meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental entity not later
than the 7th business day after the date the vendor becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be
filed.  See Section 176.006(a-1), Local Government Code.

A vendor commits an offense if the vendor knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An
offense under this section is a misdemeanor.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor doing business with local governmental entity

Date Received

A.  Is the local government officer or a family member of the officer receiving or likely to receive taxable income,
other than investment income, from the vendor?

                             Yes                 No

B.  Is the vendor receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction
of the local government officer or a family member of the officer AND the taxable income is not received from the
local governmental entity?

                             Yes                 No

7

Check this box if the vendor has given the local government officer or a family member of the officer one or more gifts
as described in Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding gifts described in Section 176.003(a-1).

Signature of vendor doing business with the governmental entity Date

Name of vendor who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.1

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. (The law requires that you file an updated

completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than the 7th business day after the date on which

you became aware that the originally filed questionnaire was incomplete or inaccurate.)

2

3 Name of local government officer about whom the information is being disclosed.

        Name of Officer

Describe each employment or other business relationship with the local government officer, or a family member of the
officer, as described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(A).  Also describe any family relationship with the local government officer.
Complete subparts A and B for each employment or business relationship described.  Attach additional pages to this Form
CIQ as necessary.

4

6

5
Describe each employment or business relationship that the vendor named in Section 1 maintains with a corporation or
other business entity with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an

ownership interest of one percent or more.
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

                                     For vendor doing business with local governmental entity

A complete copy of Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code may be found at http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/
Docs/LG/htm/LG.176.htm. For easy reference, below are some of the sections cited on this form.

Local Government Code § 176.001(1-a): "Business relationship" means a connection between two or more parties
based on commercial activity of one of the parties.  The term does not include a connection based on:

(A)  a transaction that is subject to rate or fee regulation by a federal, state, or local governmental entity or an
agency of a federal, state, or local governmental entity;
(B)  a transaction conducted at a price and subject to terms available to the public; or
(C)  a purchase or lease of goods or services from a person that is chartered by a state or federal agency and
that is subject to regular examination by, and reporting to, that agency.

Local Government Code § 176.003(a)(2)(A) and (B):
(a)  A local government officer shall file a conflicts disclosure statement with respect to a vendor if:

***
(2)  the vendor:

(A)  has an employment or other business relationship with the local government officer or a
family member of the officer that results in the officer or family member receiving taxable
income, other than investment income, that exceeds $2,500 during the 12-month period
preceding the date that the officer becomes aware that

(i)  a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed;
or
(ii)  the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the
vendor;

(B)  has given to the local government officer or a family member of the officer one or more gifts
that have an aggregate value of more than $100  in the 12-month period preceding the date the
officer becomes aware that:

                    (i)  a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed; or
                    (ii)  the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the vendor.

Local Government Code § 176.006(a) and (a-1)
(a)  A vendor shall file a completed conflict of interest questionnaire if the vendor has a business relationship
with a local governmental entity and:

(1)  has an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer of that local
governmental entity, or a family member of the officer, described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(A);
(2)  has given a local government officer of that local governmental entity, or a family member of the
officer, one or more gifts with the aggregate value specified by Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding any
gift described by Section 176.003(a-1); or

              (3)  has a family relationship with a local government officer of that local governmental entity.
(a-1)  The completed conflict of interest questionnaire must be filed with the appropriate records administrator
not later than the seventh business day after the later of:
           (1)  the date that the vendor:

(A)  begins discussions or negotiations to enter into a contract with the local governmental
entity; or
(B)  submits to the local governmental entity an application, response to a request for proposals
or bids, correspondence, or another writing related to a potential contract with the local
governmental entity; or

           (2)  the date the vendor becomes aware:
(A)  of an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer, or a
family member of the officer, described by Subsection (a);
(B)  that the vendor has given one or more gifts described by Subsection (a); or
(C)  of a family relationship with a local government officer.


